Mastercreation TFS

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Sent: 03 May 2024 17:15

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey

Subject: VENDOR CODE TO BE UNBLOCKED-GODS KITCHEN-SAFAL
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar ji,

Kindly unblock the vendor "Godskitchen Hospitality Pvt Ltd" in safal web portal.
Vendor code in Navision is V0000316

Vendor Details are below :-

Sanjay Chopra

GODSKITCHEN HOSPITALITY PVT LTD

246, Kewal Indl. Estate, 2nd. Floor, Senapati Bapat Marg,
Lower Parel, Mumbai 400013.

Tel.: 022-24901701 / 24901702 / 9820444564
www.godskitchen.co.in
mailto:sanjay(@fortunehouseware.com

Best Regards,

Cleyton D'costa
Purchase Department



Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Goa International Airport Dabolim,
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com
www.k-hospitality.com

Office Address

Shop No 2,

Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen
Dabolim Goa-403801



